



Centre for Energy and
Environmental Markets

UNSW
THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW SOUTH WALES
SYDNEY • AUSTRALIA



Short Course on Electricity Industry Restructuring: Resources

© CEEM 2007

www.ceem.unsw.edu.au



Centre for Energy and
Environmental Markets

UNSW
THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW SOUTH WALES
SYDNEY • AUSTRALIA

Australian Govt, COAG & NEM sites

- Australian Energy Regulator (AER): www.aer.gov.au
- Australian Energy Market Commission (AEMC):
www.aemc.gov.au (*National Electricity Rules*)
- National Electricity Market Management Company
(NEMMCO): www.nemmco.com.au
- Ministerial Council on Energy: www.mce.gov.au
- Department of Industry, Tourism & Resources:
www.industry.gov.au
- Australian Greenhouse Office (AGO - DEH):
www.greenhouse.gov.au

Electricity industry restructuring resources © CEEM 2007



Centre for Energy and
Environmental Markets

Electricity industry restructuring resources © CEEM 2007



State-based regulators

- Independent Pricing and Regulatory Tribunal of NSW (IPART): <http://www.ipart.nsw.gov.au/>
- Essential Services Commission of Victoria: <http://www.esc.vic.gov.au/>
- Queensland Competition Authority: <http://www.qca.org.au/>
- Essential Services Commission of South Australia: <http://www.escosa.sa.gov.au/>
- Office of the Tasmanian Energy Regulator: <http://www.energyregulator.tas.gov.au/>
- Economic Regulation Authority, Western Australia: <http://www.era.wa.gov.au/>
- Independent Market Operator, WA: www.imowa.com.au
- Northern Territory Utilities Commission: <http://www.nt.gov.au/oiuc/>



Other relevant Australian sites #1

- New South Wales Dpt of Energy, Utilities & Sustainability: <http://www.deus.nsw.gov.au/>
- Queensland Department of Energy: www.energy.qld.gov.au
- South Australia - Electricity Supply Industry Planning Council: www.esipc.sa.gov.au
- Tasmania Dpt of Infrastructure, Energy & Resources: www.dier.tas.gov.au
- Victorian Energy Networks Corporation: www.vencorp.com.au
- Western Australia - Office of Energy: <http://www.energy.wa.gov.au/>





Other relevant Australian sites #2

- Electricity Supply Association of Australia:
<http://www.esaa.com.au/>
- Energy Networks Association of Australia:
<http://www.ena.asn.au/>
- Australian Natural Gas Association:
<http://www.gas.asn.au/>
- D-cypherTrade (derivatives): <http://www.d-cyphatrade.com.au/>
- Transgrid: <http://www.tg.nsw.gov.au/>



International web sites

- US Federal Energy Regulatory Commission:
<http://www.ferc.fed.us/>
- California Public Utilities Commission:
<http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/>
- PJM Electricity Pool: <http://www.pjm.com/>
- European electricity industry: <http://unipede.eurelec.org>
- UK Office of Gas & Electricity Markets:
<http://www.ofgem.gov.uk/ofgem/>
- New Zealand Electricity Commission:
<http://www.electricitycommission.gov.nz/>
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC):
<http://www.ipcc.ch/>





Centre for Energy and
Environmental Markets



Some relevant papers from CEEM, UNSW

(available from www.ceem.unsw.edu.au)

- Incorporating network effects in a competitive electricity industry, in *Electricity Pricing and Technology*, 1996.
- Observations on the Workshop for Markets in Electricity - Economics and Technology, Stanford University, August 2000.
- The design of efficient markets for ancillary services, Proceedings of the 34th Hawaii International Conference on Systems Sciences, 2001.
- Managing Availability, Quality and Security in a Restructured Electricity Industry with Reference to the Australian National Electricity Market, Proc 39th Hawaii International Conference on Systems Sciences, 2006.
- A services model of the electricity industry with particular attention to network services, 2002
- The evolving National Electricity Market - an Assessment, in *Power Progress: An Audit of Australia's Electricity Reform Experiment*, 2004.
- *National Wind Power Study*, Australian Greenhouse Office, 2003

Electricity industry restructuring resources © CEEM 2007



Centre for Energy and
Environmental Markets



Many of our publications are available at:

www.ceem.unsw.edu.au

www.ceem.unsw.edu.au

